
..-T-wN -oFft6lmfiD/d Town Hall: POB 970, 4117 Oak Ridge Road, Sumrnerfield, NC 27358
ph: 336-643-8655 / fax: 336-643-8654,/ www.summerfieldnc.gov

ZoNI NG BOARD AGENDA

1. Call to order

2. Introductions

3. Consent agenda:

A. Meeting agenda

B. Adoption of 11126118 minutes

4. Proposal from McGill Associates for assistance with finalization of UDO

5. Other business (as needed)

6. Public comments on items related to Agenda Items (limited to 3 minutes po speaker)

7. Adlourn

_:=- Ca!4sjli Mo|'ot GoilDunho.fi, Mow Pa-ten &.ho Eornet Diohn. Loughlin, John OW Lrc:, Pi{/mn, Re.n wotk t M.naoer Scott whitorJt 

-

FEBRUARY 11,2019, SUMMERFIELD TowN HALL

6:00 PM ZoNINc B2ARD W)RK SEssIoN



OWN OF
Town Hall: POB 970, 4l l7 Oak Ridge Road, Sunmerfield, NC 27158

ph: ll6-641-8655 / fax:. 736-643-8654,/ wwvr.summerfieldnc.qov

ZONINC BOARD MINUTES

NOVEMBER26 20-18 6:00PM

Planning and Zoning Board

Richard (Dick) Feulner

Ceorge fleff) Davis
Kathy Rooney (absent)

Trudy Whitacre (absent)

Scott Henson

SFD COMMUNITY CENTER

Altemates Staff
Clint Babcock (absent) Carrie Spencer, Planning Director
Clark Doggett Lance Heater, Town Clerk
Frank Ficca

Ryan Moats

Irr accordance with the Board's rotation policy Ficca
Davis substituted as chair. Doggett and Moats sat in

l,{r' s S bstituted for Feulner as a voting member.
and Whitacre. Next up: Babcock.

CONSENT AGENDA

Upon mofion by Henson, seconded by Davis and y, the consent agenda was
approved. It consisted of the meeting a utes of the 11/5 meeting.

Spencer announced that this would las of the Zoning Board, as she had accepted a
position as Director of Planning ty

WORK SESSION R

The Board reviewed p Article 6. After discussion, it was the consensus that the
following sections were appr nltial drafts: Section A--General Design Standards, Section B-
Transportation, Road and Cir
Space.

Standards, and Section E - Conservation Area and Open

Spencer circulated a summary of the status of the UDO including concepts for future discussion or
completion arising out of the review.

A recess was declared at 6:48pm. The meeting resumed with the regular agenda at 7:00pm

PUBLIC HEARING: RZ-02-18, 6784 MEADO DRIVE

The case was an application to rezone 11.16 +/- acres from RS40 and AC (Agricultural) to CU-RR
for single family lots.

Davis opened the public hearing. Derek Allery attorney representing the applicant, requested a
continuance of the request in order to have further discussions with property owners in the
neighborhood adiacent to the rezoning.

Upon motion by Henson, seconded by Ficca, and unanimously approved, the Board granted a
continuance until the 72/79 /1,8 meetinq,.

on

'-:- Cgiu!!i: Molat Goil Dunhon,ltow P!-tcm kno Eones Dionne Loughlin, hhn ,'Doy,Icr(so ftgan, Rc(]..:. Wolkct ldrugSf S<ott gVlritutcr 

-

I



2

-TowN oF
Town Hall: POB 970, 41 17 Oak Rjdge Road, Sunmerfield, NC 27158

ph: 336-641-8555 / faxt 336-647-8654 ,/ !yww-summerfieldnc.gov

MASTER SKETCH. ARMFIELD

Spencer explained that an application had been made to re-approve the Master Sketch Plan for
Armfield subdivisions located near 5887 Brookbank Road and 5845 Banning Road. Spencer noted
that phases 1-A, 1-8, and 2 were platted as of the time of the 2007 Master Sketch approva.l with a
total of 97 lots and 148.55 acres of open space. Remaining phases include 238.02 acres that would
add another 217lots and another 122.84 acres of open space to the development. The property is
currently zoned CU-OSRD. A preliminary plat for each phase of the development must be approved
by the Zoning Board, as well as appropriate Guilford County agencies, before any plat can be
recorded.

Spencer described changes to the property following a
responded to questions from members of the Board.

al of the 2007 Master Sketch Plan and

Bill Hill stated that the subdivision waiver a th plats submitted in 2007 for a

cul-de-sac to exceed the maximum length of 8 S d

Derek Allen (attorney) ancl Craig Fleming ( resen ting the developer, were present to
support the request and respond to ons m Board.

Upon motion by Henson, seconded carried unanimously, the Board approved the
Master Sketch subject to Department of the preliminary subdivision plats.

By consensus, the Board as minutes reflect the Board's appreciation to Spencer for her
work with the Zoning Board, Tr
a whole.

d Open Space Committee, UDO Committee and the Town as

There were no public comments related to agenda items.

Upon motion by Doggett, seconded by Moats and carried unanimously, the meeting was adiourned
at 7:28pm.

Richard Feulner, Chair Lance G. Heater, Town Clerk

-: coun(il: Moyot GoilDunhon, Moyot P^,-tefi c,.no &,.7,et Dionn? Loughlin, -khn o'DoyteEj, Pegnn, Rccct wolkt Man.o./:scott M,itotar 

-



SCOPE OF WORK & COST PROPOSAL

To Scott Whltoker. Town Monoger. Town of Summerfield

From: Richord Smith. Mccill Associotes

Dote: Jonuory 24,2019

RE: Finolizotion of Unified Development Ordinonce

Projected Work Summary

McGill will assist the Town of Summerfield with the remaining steps of reviewing and finalizing the draft Unified
Development Ordinance (UDO) that is presently under review. After completinS the Comprehensive Plan in
2010, the Town began the process of drafting the UDO as a means to facilitate and regulate growth within the
Town's jurisd ictional area. The Town subsequently ut ilized th e services of two consulting firms to assist with the
UDO. ln 2017, the Town appointed a UDO Review Comminee to review the UDO document and make
recommendations on an ordinance that was tailored to the Town of Summerfield. The Committee finalized their
review in 2018 and forwarded their recommendations to the Town's Zoning Board.

The Zoning Board convened on the UDO draft in early 2018 and met regularly to review and make further
changes to the ordinance until November 2018. Their efforts were stalled in late 2018 due to staffing changes

and now the Town is ready to proceed with finalizing the UDO so that the Zoning Eoard can finalize their
review and make recommendations, and ultimately the Town Council can review this document and consider

it for final adoption as Town policy.

UOO Overview
The Zoning Board used a three-step process to review the ordinance article by article. The three steps were as

follows:

Step 1: The Town's Planning Director identified article additions/alterations needed to make each individual
article compatible with recommendations of the UDO work group. This draft was circulated to all Zoning Board
members for review and evaluated in detail at subsequent meetings.

Step 2: The Zoning Board was then provided an updated copy of the article(s) tentatively approved at the
previous meeting and individual changes were reviewed and modified if appropriate. The Zoning Board would
then vote to move the article to step 3.

Step 3: The Soal is that once all articles are completed through step 2, a final draft of the entire development
ordinance will be prepared in a consistent format and presented to the zoning Board for final review and to
address and prepare final language to resolve all issues remaining from previous discussions. At the
completion of this step, the zoning Board will vote to accept the entire rewrite of the draft ordinance.

EM,qc,ill-.



Based on the previous schedule of the zoning Board's review process, it willtake the Zoning Board six
meetings to complete the remaining portions of the UDO in order to recommend their draft for consideration
by the Town Council. Town Council witl need at least two meetings to finalize the document as policy; one of
those meetings would ideally be a work session type meeting in order to consider the draft presented to them
as a result of the review by the UDO Committee and the Zoning Board.

It is our understanding that all other Town Committees have provided input on the pending UDO document.

SCOPE OF SERVtCES

Unified Developme nt Ordinance Finaliration Scooe of Work

7. Zoning botd Review Wo*shops (continue).
McGill will meet two consecutive months with the Zoning Board to review the remaining articles and receive
input from the Zoning Board. Town Council memberswill be encouraged to attend orprovidea liaisontoreport
back to Town Council.

Action ltems:
o Review remaining draft UDO articles with the Zoning Board

Time Frame:
. Two Months

2. Prcparc Finol Drofi ol tlDO.
McGill will prepare a final draft of the UDo based on zonang Board comments from the review workshops. This
finaldraft will be reviewed by the Zoning Board.

Action ltems:
. Prepare Final Draft of UDO
o Review Final Draft of UDO with Zoning Board

Time Frame:
. One Month

3. Adoption Process for UDO
McGill will finalize the UDo and formally present it to the zoning Eoard for its consideration. The Town Council
will review the document at one meeting and hold a public hearing on the UDO at a subsequent meeting.
Following its review and consideration, the Town Council may adopt the UDO or, based on citizen input, may
request further modifications. once adopted, the Town will receive digital copies of the UDO and all supporting
documents for reproduction and distribution and display on the Town,s website.

It is our understanding that of the eleven articles contained in the draft UOO, Articles 7,2,3,4,5, and 7 have
completed Step 2. For article 5, subsections A, B, O, E, J and L have completed Step 2. Articles 6 & 7 are the
largest sections of the document. All of article 7 is complete through step 2 and most of Article 6 has been
completed through step 2.



Action ltems:
. Mccill will prepare a public hearing draft of the UOO.

. Zoning Eoard will formally consider the UDO at a public meeting and make a recommendation regardinB

its adoption in accordance with state statute.
. The Town Council will hold a public hearing and consider adoption

o McGill will revise UDO based on public hearing comments, if necessary, and prepare the final UDO.

o Deliver final digital copies of all work products.

Time Frame:

o Two Months

Cost Proposal
To complete this project, including all personnel, travel, and other related expenses for the proiect, a budget of

S29,375 is proposed.


